WHATCOM COUNTY

SHERIFF’S OFFICE e
BILL ELFO Bellingham, WA 98225-4038
SHERIFF (360) 778-6600
MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County xecutlve
FROM: Bill Elfo, Sheriff / »
DATE: August 25, 2020

SUBJECT: Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) Bellingham Resident Office State
and Local Task Force Agreement for Fiscal Year 2021.

Enclosed for your review and signature are two (2) original agreements between
Whatcom County Sheriff's Office and the U.S. Department of Justice Drug Enforcement
Administration.

Background and Purpose
This agreement is for one experienced officer for the Bellingham Resident Office Task
Force for a period of not less than two years.

Funding Amount and Source
Existing Whatcom County Sheriff’'s budget.

Difference from Previous Contract
N/A
Please contact Undersheriff Chadwick at x6618 if you have any questions or concerns

regarding this request.

Thank you.

Our Vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.




